
From: Brodrick, Amy 
Sent: 3/20/2012 9:29:41 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: Tisdale, Matthew fmatthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)jRedacted 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: Scheduling Request 

Thank you Mr. Dietz. I will follow-up with Sally. Have a good day! 

Good morning. Reda Looking at Matthew's calendar, currently this is his availability for next week. If any of 
these don't work out, we can look at the following week. 
3/26 1pm 

2:30pm 

3:30pm 

3/26 10:30am 

1-3:30pm 

3/26 10:30 -11am 

2:30 - 3:30pm 

3/3C 10 - 11:30am 

Thanks! 

Amy H. Brodrick 
Office of Commissioner Michel Florio 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone: (415)703-2283 
email: ahb@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney f mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20. 2012 9:12 AM 
To: Brodrick, Amy; Redacted 
Subject: Re: Scheduling Request 

SB GT&S 0655026 



Amy -­

Sally is helping me schedule this with our VP of customer care. Thanks, and have a good day! 

yours, 

sid 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

Original Message 
From: Tisdale, Matthew fmailto:matthew.tisdale@epuc.ea.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 08:52 AM 
To: Amy Brodrick <amy.brodrick@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Scheduling Request 

Amy, 

Mr Dietz would like to schedule a meeting with me. Will you please confer with him and find something that 
works for next week? Or the week after. 

Thanks. 

Matthew 

mailto:amy.brodrick@cpuc.ca.gov

